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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

S
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 10:56 AM
To: ‘Derrick Tan'; assignments
Cc: ‘Dhanya B.Purushothaman'; SUR
Subject: RE: PAPER SURVEY SGV2511E Il REF: MCT20010641

Dear Derrick,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 March 2020 10:53 AM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya®@iii.com.sg>

Subject: PAPER SURVEY SGV2511E Il REF: MCT20010641

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please conduct paper survey for the below TP vehicle and let us have your report URGENTLY. LOD
uploaded and rights granted to you in Merimen.

TP Veh No. : SGV2511E.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Derrick Tan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 |0B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 264

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
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Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

i This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
AVG
A WWW.avg.com



PAL'S

APPRAISER PTE LTD
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-53 AutoBay (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 81818802 Fax: 67471017  Registration No: 201000268D

Report Reference : TP/ 02-20004/DY / 2020
Date of Report : 20 Feb 2020

Goh Kim Leng

c/o Blk 9002 Tampines Street 93
#01-72 Tampines Ind Park A
Singapore 528836

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 25 Jan 2020

As per your instruction dated 5 Feb 2020 with regard to the above matter. We have

carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SGV 2511 E . We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SGV 2511 E

Model : Nissan Latio

Year / Capacity : 2007/1498

Chassis No : JN1BAAC11Z0005051
Engine No : HR15155342A
Mileage . 225282

Colour . Silver

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT 0O/S 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport
REAR o/s 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport
FRONT N/S : 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport
REAR N/S 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport

Page 1



APPRAISER PTE LTD

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-53 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel 81818802 Fax: 67471017  Registration No: 201000268D

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the rear
portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph attached.

4. Workshop Address : Derrick Motor Works
Blk 9002 Tampines Street 93
#01-72 Tampines Ind Park A

Singapore 528836
5. Estimated normal period of repair : S  working days to complete.
6. Enclosed number of photograph . 82 copies.

7. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey was
done on a "Without Prejudice"” basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in
dealing with the matter.

8. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treated as correct.

— Disclaimer

The rates and assessment of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to the
surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rates and assessment of damages
must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles and/or other accidents in other legal
proceedings.

Page 2



Vehicle No: SGV 2511 E

Report No: TP/ 02-20004/DY / 2020
SPARE PARTS
Qty Parts Description Condition “E’::ikr:x:: OE";rﬁl::tllso‘:‘d
List ltems
1 Boot lid Repair $ 76460 §
1 Rear taillamp panel Repair $ 23680 $
1 Rear end panel Damage $ 44270 $ 442.70
1 Rear bumper Damage $ 551.00 $ 551.00
2 Rear bumper brackets Repair $ 183.40 §
$ 217850 §$ 993.70
Discount 30.0% _$ 653.55 § 298.11
$ 1524.95 $ 695.59
Nett ltems
1 Boot lid lock Damage $ 99.80 $ 99.80
1 Boot lid rubber Damage $ 8560 $ 85.60
1 Boot lid 'LATIO" emblem Necessary $ 6240 $ 62.40
1 Boot lid 'NISSAN' emblem Necessary $ 5270 % 52.70
2 Rear taillamps Damage $ 439.80 $ 439.80
1 Rear end panel inner garnish Damage $ 158.60 $ 158.60
1 Rear bumper inner sponge Damage $ 56.20 $ 56.20
2 Rear bumper side retainers Damage $ 126.00 $ 126.00
1 Rear bumper splash shield Intact _$ 5850 §
$ 1139.60 $ 1081.10
Discount 10.0% $ 113.96 _$ 108.11
$ 102564 § 972.99
Special Nett ltems
2 Rear taillamp side clips (2 set) Damage $ 42.00 $ 42.00
1 Rear bumper clip (1 set) Damage $ 3500 § 35.00
1 Rear bumper lower spoiler Damage $ 588.50 $ 588.50
3 66550 $ 665.50

Spare Parts Total

Page 3
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Vehicle No: SGV 2511 E
Report No: TP/ 02-20004/DY / 2020

LABOUR COST
Workshop's Our Revised
SiNe 05 REARHpNDRS Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Totalc/f  $ 3216.09 $ 2334.08
1 To remove and refit rear electrical wiring, replaced $ 60.00 $ 40.00
damaged lamps and test for proper functioning.
2 Toremove and refit rear bumper sensor. $ 100.00 §$ 80.00
3 Toremove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 650.00 $ 550.00
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.
4 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, 5 1200.00 $ 880.00
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.
5 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced $ 50,00 $ 30.00
panels for rust protection.
Total $ 5276.09 § 3914.08
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a
Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount to
a Lump Sum Repair Contract of: $ 3100.00

SDLS: THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED ONLY

aliied Appraiser
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PAL'S

PPRAISER PTE LTD
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-53 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tek: 81818802 Fax 67471017  Registration No: 201000268D

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

Chassis No - JN1BAAC11Z0005051
Engine No : HR15155342A
Mileage 1 225282

Colour . Silver

2. TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT O/S 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport
REAR o/s 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport
FRONT N/S 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport
REAR N/S 195/60 R15 Bridgestone 3.00 mm Sport
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Page 3

Vehicle No: SGV2511E
Report No: TP/ 02-20004/DY / 2020
SPARE PARTS
Workshop's Our Revised
Qty Parts Description Condition Estimation EsBsstion
List ltems
1 Bootlid X (/1) _ Repair $ /764:6’0 $
1 Rear taillamp panel X ¢ 7 ) Repair $ ;6.80 $ )
1 Rearendpanel "~ 2+ Damage $ ~“44270 $ 44270
1 Rearbumper _~ . 12/ Damage $ 551.00 $ 551.00 .~
2 Rear bumper brackets ( ,q_) Repair $ 18340 _§$
$ 2178.50 $ 993.70
Discount 30.0% $ 65355 § 298.11
$ 152495 ~ § 69550
Nett ltems e
1 Bootlid lock L~ =7 Damage $ 9980 $ 99.80 |~
1 Boot lid rubber > (svt) Damage $ 8560 $ 8560
1 Boot lid 'LATIO' emblem .~ Necessary  $ 6240 § 62.40 L
1 Boot lid 'NISSAN' emblem /=~ Necessary $ 5270 $ 52.70 .~
| 2" Reartaillamps /Y[ o~iy Vet Damage $ 43980 $ 439:807
1 Rear end panel inner garnish .~ « /.77 Damage $ 15860 $ "158.60 |
1 Rear bumper inner sponge - « /(.- Damage $ 5620 9 56.20
2 Rear bumper side retainers /7 Damage $ 126.00 $ 126.00, _~
1 Rear bumper splash shield »« (¢ sy ¢ ) Intact $ 5850 $
. $ 113960 $ 1081.10
Discount 10.0% $ 11396 $ 108.11
$ 1025.64 $ 972.99
Special Nett ltems
2 Rear taillamp side clips (2 set) 7+ Damage $ 4200 $ 42700 /0
1 Rear bumper clip (1set) L— 7 — Damage $ 3500 §$ 3500 7 ¢
1 Rear bumper lower spoiler - /.. /v ,79.‘ .~ Damage $ 588.50 $ 58850
] - -
4k $ 66550 § 665.50
Spare Parts Total 3 3216.09 $ 2334.08




Vehicle No:
Report No:

LABOUR COST
T

SGV 2511 E
TP/ 02-20004/DY / 2020

. Workshop's Our Revised
dobDuschptions Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Totalcf $ 3216.09 $ 2334.08

To remove and refit rear electrical wiring, replaced $ 6000 $ ;eﬁ o
damaged lamps and test for proper functioning. )

v
To remove and refit rear bumper sensor. $ 100.00 $ /6906 20
To remove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 650.00 $ 550.00 —
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools. ] P
To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, $ 1200.00 $ Baoﬁ {(5 17,
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected &
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available. )
To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced $ 50.00 § 30.00 (/
panels for rust protection.

Total ~_$  52/6.09 _$ 3914.08
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a
Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount to
a Lump Sum Repair Contract of: $ 3100.00
SDLS: THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED ONLY
s ‘ f,l
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AL'S

APPRAISER PTE LTD

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-53 AnfoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

Tek 81818802 Fax: 67471017  Registration No: 201000268D

Invoice No 02-20004/DY

Billing Name & Address

Goh Kim Leng Date 20 Feb 2020
c/o Blk 9002 Tampines Street 93
#01-72 Tampines Ind Park A
Singapore 528836
Vehicle No : SGV 2511 E Model : Nissan Latio
ltem Descriptions Amount S$
1 Date of inspection: 5 Feb 2020
A copy of the inspection / survey report
Correspondence, postages and etc.
2 Photography Services
- Purchase of films, develop negatives
- Storage of negatives
- Submission of photographs 82 copies
3 Transportation Charges
4 2nd Inspection & Final Inspection Total $ 602.00

SDLS : SIX HUNDRED AND TWO ONLY

Notes :

1. All cheque payment should be “Crossed” and made payable io "Pal's Appraiser Pte. Lid."
2. All cheque should have our "Invoice No." writlen on the reverse side of the cheque

3. For further enquiries on this invoice, please feel free to contact us

Official Stamp

E&O.E
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL

64 CECIL STREET

Ref :  CS3/1120001987/Htf3e2-1

#05-02 I0B BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 Heet  Sesienl ” ’”M“"Immmul m
Code : li2
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHB 6644Y Veh. Inspected SGV 2511E
Policy No. MCOMO0015 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MCT20010641 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DERRICK TAN Assign Date 19/03/2020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN LATIO c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JN1BAAC11Z0005051 Colour GOLD
Odometer 225282 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.5
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/01/2020 Inspection Date 05/02/2020
Survey held at MESSRS DERRICK - BLK 9002 TAMPINES ST 93 #01-72
Repairer -
5a. - Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGV 2511E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | > o (SV» (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1[BoOT LID TO REPAIR SEE 764.60 -
LABOUR
1|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 236.80 .
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 44270 442.70
1|REAR BUMPER CRACKED 551.00 551.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKETS TO REPAIR SEE 183.40 .
LABOUR
LESS 30% DISCOUNT -653.55 -298.11
1,524.95 695.59
NETT ITEMS
1|BOOT LID LOCK (N) JAMMED 99.80 99.80
1|BOOT LID RUBBER (N) SERVICEABLE 85.60 2
1|BOOT LID 'LATIO' EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 62.40 62.40
1|BOOT LID 'NISSAN' EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 52.70 52.70
2|REAR TAILLAMPS (N) 0/S CRACKED 439.80 219.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH (N) CRACKED 158.60 158.60
1|REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE (N) CRUMPLED 56.20 56.20
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS (N) NECESSARY 126.00 126.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELD (N) SERVICEABLE 58.50 i
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -113.96 77.47
1,025.64 697.23
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|SET REAR TAILLAMP SIDE CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 42.00 10.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 20.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (SN) (LOCAL REPAIR) |DAMAGED 588.50 150.00
665.50 180.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING, 60.00 30.00

REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND TEST FOR PROPER

FUNCTIONING.

Report Ref No. CS3/11120001987/Htf3e2-1




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Qty

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) $)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 100.00 20.00

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 650.00 550.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WIELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOT LID, REAR
TAILLAMP PANEL AND REAR BUMPER BRACKETS.

TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED 1,200.00 650.00
PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 50.00 30.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.

2,080.00 1,280.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,276.09 2,852.82

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS S M el - 2,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) i e

Report Ref No. CS3/11120001987/Htf3e2-1

Jeer 2

LEE HOCK ANN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Asst. Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liabllity of responsibility whatsoeve n contact or tort. Is accepted to an nird party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. An hird party as




